From: Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeumd.org>

Sent: Saturday, 17 October 2020 3:46 PM

To: AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: (AM2019/17) Finalisation of Exposure Drafts - Category 3 Awards

Dear AMod Team,

(AM2019/17) Finalisation of Exposure Drafts

Category 3 modern awards

Textile, Clothing, Footwear and Associated Industries Award 2010
Timber Industry Award 2010

Please find below the submissions of the CFMMEU -Manufacturing Division.

| refer to the decision of the Full Bench [2020] FWCFB 5307 issued on 6 October 2020 (“the October 2020
Decision”) in proceedings (AM2019/17).

The CFMMEU — Manufacturing Division (“CFMMEU-MD”) has a primary interest in the following awards in
Category 3:

e Textile, Clothing, Footwear and Associated Industries Award 2010 (“TCF Award”); and

e Timber Industry Award 2010 (“Timber Award”)

TCF Award
The CFMMEU-MD notes the Full Bench’s comments at paragraph [40] and [181] of the October 2020
Decision and intends to participate in the conference once listed by the Commission.

Timber Award
The Full Bench’s findings in relation to the Timber Award are contained at paragraphs [145] — [168] of the
October 2020 Decision. A Final Determination was also issued for Timber Award on 7 October 2020.

The CFMMEU-MD has reviewed the Full Bench’s findings and the Final Determination for the Timber Award.

Other than one formatting error identified the CFMMEU-MD considers the Final Determination reflects, and
is consistent with, the findings of the Full Bench in the Decision.

Formatting issue/error
Schedule E (Summary of Monetary Allowances) on page 125 of the Final Determination, Timber Award
contains a table of allowances.

The allowance ‘Stand-by’ is included twice — firstly on page 125 at the top of the table and then again on page
126 at the top of the table.

We submit this should only appear once.

Kind Regards

Vivienne Wiles
Senior National Industrial Officer and Co-ordinator

Manufacturing Division
Construction Forestry Maritime Mining & Energy Union
Manufacturing Division

CFMEU

MANUFACTURING

Address: 165 Bouverie Street, Carlton, Victoria 3053 Australia
Mobile: 0419 334 102
Email:  vwiles@cfmeumd.org
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